Lemire, John

From: Lemire, John

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 2:28 PM

To: 'naesb@naesb.org’

Cc: Alan Pritchard (Alan.Pritchard@duke-energy.com); 'Ken Quimby'; Lemire, John
Subject: FW: REQUEST=ADDNITSSECONDARY APPLICATION_REF=1256 STATUS=QUEUED
Attachments: NITS query in Excel layout.xlsx

NAESB Staff,

See the email exchange between Alan Pritchard and myself. Can you post this as a work paper for the OASIS
subcommittee to discuss?

| appreciate Alan's input, when the OASIS subcommittee takes up the improvements to NITS on OASIS | would like the
group to consider changes to the layout/template from the way the data is displayed in the email below into a more
legible format that pairs the header and template information similar to what Alan has done in the attached excel file.
Thank you for the consideration,

John

John Lemire

Director, Transmission Resources
North Carolina’s Electric Cooperatives
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From: Pritchard, Alan C [mailto

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 1:36 PM

To: Lemire, John

Subject: RE: REQUEST=ADDNITSSECONDARY APPLICATION_REF=1256 STATUS=QUEUED

Caution: This is an EXTERNAL email.

John,

The NITS layout has a header section and then one or more sections for additional template information. Itisn't the
same as the PTP template which is always the same layout but with differing information. I've converted the info from
your note into Excel format with the two separate sections listed on different lines. | hope this helps a bit.

We do have an annual plan item to make improvements to NITS on OASIS and it would be good to send your thoughts
to the OASIS subcommittee on areas that could be improved.
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Alan

From: Lemire, John

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 11:34 AM

To: Pritchard, Alan C

Subject: FW: REQUEST=ADDNITSSECONDARY APPLICATION_REF=1256 STATUS=QUEUED

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected email. ***

| don't know about you but | feel OATi's emails are not very useful and that a lot of the information for these items is left
off.

Shouldn't it give you the field and then the information from the request?

From: support@oati.net [mailto:support@oati.net]
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 11:32 AM
Subject: REQUEST=ADDNITSSECONDARY APPLICATION_REF=1256 STATUS=QUEUED

Caution: This is an EXTERNAL email.

QUERY=QueryNITSRequest,VERSION,PRIMARY_PROVIDER_CODE,PRIMARY_PROVIDER_DUNS,RETURN_TZ TIME_STAMP,
QUERY_STATUS,ERROR_MESSAGE

,2.0,DUK,957879836,ED,20180112113224ES,200,
REQUEST=ADDNITSSECONDARY,TRANSACTION_REF,APPLICATION_REF,ASSIGNMENT_REF,PRECONFIRMED,STATUS,STAT
US_COMMENTS,CUSTOMER_COMMENTS,PRIMARY_PROVIDER_COMMENTS,SELLER_ COMMENTS,SELLER_CODE,SELLER
_DUNS,CUSTOMER_CODE,CUSTOMER_DUNS,AFFILIATE_FLAG, TIME_QUEUED,RESPONSE_TIME_LIMIT,CREATEDBY_COD
E,MODIFIEDBY_CODE,TIME_OF LAST_UPDATE,REQUEST_STATUS,ERROR_MESSAGE

" "1256" "86192577", "YES","QUEUED","","","" "" "DUK","957879836","NCEM","075550962","NO",20180112113224ES,
" 20180112113224ES,200,""

Duke Energy Confidential and Proprietary

This message may contain highly confidential/confidential information that must not be distributed, copied and
reproduced without proper approval by Duke Energy. It is intended only for the use of the addressee(s) named above.
This message, its attachment(s) and all copies must be handled in strict compliance with statutory and regulatory
requirements. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this
message or any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and
delete all copies of the message.





